Brooklyn Agricultural Commission Tuesday November 28, 2023 7:00 PM

Town Hall Conference Room There will be no Zoom log-in available for this meeting.

MINUTES

- **I.** Call to Order Lou Brodeur, Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
- **II. Roll Call (5 Regular and 3 Alternates)** Lou Brodeur, Chair; Charles Langevin, Vice Chair; Sandra Brodeur and Anne Ennis.

Stan Karro and Lachelle Rosinski were absent with notice.

Also Present: Corey LeBlanc; J.S. Perreault, Recording Secretary.

- **III. Seat Alternate if necessary** None.
- IV. Review Minutes from the October 24, 2023 Meeting.

Motion was made by C. Langevin to accept the Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023, as presented. Second by S. Brodeur. No discussion.

Motion carried unanimously by voice vote (4-0-0).

V. Public Participation – None.

VI. Old Business:

- A. Continue discussion on having Cory film tree harvesting for Christmas tree sales at Allen Hill Tree Farm. Ann to invite Cory to tonight's meeting. We also discussed possible filming in the spring of the following:
 - a. Farmers market at Job Lot
 - b. Little Dipper Farm
 - c. Daigle Farm
 - d. Preserved Land

Mr. LeBlanc explained about how he was able to get good video footage at Allen Hill Farm on the day after Thanksgiving.

Mr. LeBlanc would like to get more video at Creamery Brook during the Festival in June.

There was discussion regarding Corey assisting with making posters for the Fair/events to promote agriculture and sustainability in Town (the suggestion was for up to four photos from each of the above four above topics). It was suggested that Corey refer to a map showing the preserved land. Corey suggested getting some Brooklyn shots including things such as wildlife and running streams. Ms. Brodeur suggested the trails. Corey explained that still shots could be taken from the videos, but he cautioned that the resolution may not be as sharp as they would be if taken with a camera.

Little Dipper Farm and Daigle Farm need to be contacted to see if they want to be included.

Ms. Brodeur suggested that Mr. LeBlanc join the Brooklyn Business Association to get people to know about him/his business.

B. Any other old business? – None.

VII. New Business

a. Any new topics for ways to promote agriculture in Brooklyn that members want to discuss? –

No discussion,

b. Discuss not having a meeting in December seeing it falls the day after Christmas.

Motion was made by S. Brodeur to approve the proposed Meeting Schedule for 2024, eliminating a meeting in December.

Second by A. Ennis. No discussion.

Motion carried unanimously by voice vote (4-0-0).

Motion was made by C. Langevin to cancel the regular meeting scheduled for December 26, 2023. Second by A. Ennis. No discussion.

Motion carried unanimously by voice vote (4-0-0).

c. Any other new business to come before this meeting?

Mr. LeBlanc asked about the size wanted for the photos. There was discussion about how they may be displayed at the Fair.

- **VIII. Action Items for Next Meeting** No discussion.
- **IX.** Public Participation None.

X. Adjourn

Motion was made by S. Brodeur to adjourn at 7:29 p.m.

Second by A. Ennis. No discussion.

Motion carried unanimously by voice vote (4-0-0)

Respectfully submitted,

J.S. Perreault

Recording Secretary